FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
Alcatel-Lucent Enterprise is a global networking and communications technology vendor with a European heritage and with a major European and UK presence.

 

As an established supplier of technology equipment and services to the public sector, we are keen to understand the digital transformation needs of UK public sector organisations.

 

Please do provide all relevant information to the following questions, with both text and relevant links to documents.

 

 

 

1. When was your last networking (LAN, Core & Edge refresh, and when is the next refresh planned? 
There is a programme of work already underway.
 

1a. What would you like to improve upon in your next refresh? 
Zero trust network.
 

1b. Could you please confirm the supplier for your current contract and the vendor that you are using ?
Cisco.

2. When was your last Wi-Fi refresh, and when is the next refresh planned?
We are currently reviewing our funding options for next year.
 

2a. What would you like to improve upon in your next refresh? 
Next gen WiFi.
 

2b. Could you please confirm the supplier for your current contract and the vendor that you are using ?
Cisco. 

 

3. When was your last telephony or Unified Communications refresh, and when is the next refresh planned? 
Completed in 2023.
 

3a. What would you like to improve upon in your next refresh?
We are currently reviewing our services as part of a digital transformation programme of work. 

 

3b. Could you please confirm the supplier for your current contract and the vendor that you are using ? 

 

Microsoft. 

 

4. Do you currently use SD-WAN or SASE, if not it this something that you are planning to do?
Yes.

 

4a. If yes, could you please confirm the supplier for your current contract and the vendor that you are using ?
Cisco. 

 

5. How many users do you currently have in your contact centre?
Average number of concurrent users is 144.
 

5a. What would you like to improve upon with your contact centre
We have a programme of work underway reviewing our current Contact Centre.
 

5b. Could you please confirm the supplier for your current contract and the vendor that you are using? 

Netcall.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
